
 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING                                              
September 16, 2025 
 
The regular monthly meeting of the Spokane Public Library Board of Trustees was held 
on Tuesday, September 16, 2025 in person at Hillyard Library with virtual access via 
Zoom meetings. 
 
Present were: 
MEMBERS  Mr. Gary Stokes – Board Chair – Arrived 5:11pm 
 Ms. Dani DeJaegher 
 Ms. Mari Margil 
 Ms. Shelby Lambdin – Vice Chair – Absent 
 Ms. Alexi Castilla 

 
 
COUNCIL LIASION  Councilmember Kitty Klitzke - Absent 
 
LIBRARY DIRECTOR  Mr. Andrew Chanse 
   
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 4:31pm by Ms. DeJaegher  
 
VISITORS 
Denise Neujahr 
Amy Burchell 
Marcia Johnson 
Amanda Donovan 
Nicole Edwards 
Tara Neumann 
Jennie Anderson 
Ashley Lock 
Alina Murcar 
Caris O’Malley 
Samantha Day 
Shelby Gow 
Karl D. Kistler 
Jarrel Gooler 
Jason Johnson 
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
The agenda item numbers were replicated after item number 15. Those will be changed 
in the final packet. 
 
APPROVAL OF JULY 15, 2025 MEETING MINUTES   
Ms. Castilla moved to approve the minutes of the July 15, 2025 meeting. Ms. Margil 
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 



 

 
APPROVAL OF JULY 2025 BILLS & CONTRIBUTIONS 
Ms. Castilla moved to approve the July and August 2025 bills and contributions totaling 
$2,210,000.59. Ms. Margil seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
FINANCIAL UPDATE 
Ms. Edwards reported the Library holds cash and investments sufficient to cover 80 
days of operating costs, with a balance of $4.8 million (including $1.6 million reserved 
for capital). July and August total expenditures were $2,205,857, including staff 
wages/benefits ($1,569,887), capital books/materials ($170,615), interfund charges 
($107,796), contract services ($95,679), and utilities ($65,398). Notable expenses 
included the Fortinet firewall software and catalog software renewals. 
 
Board Questions & Answers: 
• Ms. DeJaegher asked if the City offsets Central Library utility costs during cooling 
center activation. Ms. Edwards explained that the City previously reimbursed for 
extended hours but does not at this time because we are no longer offering extended 
hours for cooling centers. 
• Ms. DeJaegher asked about the 2026 budget timeline. Ms. Edwards stated City 
direction is pending, and adoption will occur in October before City Council approval in 
November. No further questions. 
 
CHAIRMAN’S REPORT  
None 
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Mr. Chanse reported on Vision 2030 engagement efforts, including ThoughtExchange 
partner interviews, community intercepts, and upcoming focus groups. New Cultural 
Pass partners include Spokane Symphony and Spokane Civic Theatre. The Nevada 
kiosk was opened and promoted through postcards and social media. The Central 
Library skywalk remains closed pending City discussions. Star Spotlight went to Minda 
Roberts for implementing a driver authorization process. 
 

Board Questions & Answers: 
• Ms. DeJaegher asked about the number of ThoughtExchange responses. Mr. Chanse 
estimated about 23 valid responses from 200 invitations (approximately 10% return). 
• Ms. DeJaegher inquired about the progress of the Nevada construction project. Mr. 
O’Malley reported the project remains on schedule, and discussions are underway for a 
community art mural. 
• Ms. Castilla asked about kiosk promotion beyond postcards. Ms. Donovan confirmed 
promotion on social media and upcoming newsletter features. No further questions. 
 
COUNCIL LIAISON REPORT 
None 
 
COMMUNICATIONS REPORT 
Ms. Donovan highlighted promotion of new Spokane Symphony tickets in the Cultural 
Pass program, recruitment for Vision 2030 focus groups with over 150 applicants, 
national engagement from a kids drive-in movie post shared by Scary Mommy (7,000 



 

interactions), and high blog traffic on the My Library/My Story post (9,000 views). 
 
Board Questions & Answers: 
• Ms. DeJaegher asked about Narcan distribution in libraries, noting it wasn’t a question 
about marketing specifically. Mr. Chanse explained it is funded by the Department of 
Health in partnership with Spokane Regional Health District, with supplies replenished 
as needed. 
• Ms. Castilla asked where the Narcan displays are in the branch. Mr. Chanse replied 
that it varies by location, but they are out in the open for people to see. Ms. DeJaegher 
commented that they are mostly located by the bathrooms. No further questions. 
 
PROGRAMMING REPORT 

Mr. Johnson shared July and August programming highlights: Over 5,000 July 

attendees, including 527 for Reptile Man and 242 for Girls Rock Lab. Lilac City Live 

featured Miles Kennedy; October will be the final Lilac City Live for now due to declining 

attendance and high effort. August events included a drive-in movie (127 attendees), 

music video production camp, and Healing Hands opioid outreach. KYRS Grassroots 

Radio Conference drew over 100 attendees, supported by the library’s facility 

partnership. 

 

Board Questions & Answers: 

• Ms. DeJaegher asked if higher attendance would improve Lilac City Live’s impact 

score. Mr. Johnson noted attendance is only one factor; impact and staff capacity are 

key considerations. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

13a. Policy on Uncollectible Customer Accounts - Caris O'Malley 

Mr. O’Malley presented revisions to resume referral of uncollectible accounts to Unique 

Management Services, a collections agency that does not report to credit bureaus. 

Referral threshold increased to $100 (from $75). Three-year purge removed; seven-

year retention maintained per state records law. 

Board Questions & Answers: 

• Ms. DeJaegher asked what happens now if someone loses a single book. Mr. 

O’Malley responded that the charge for the book goes onto the account, and it 

just sits there until they either pay it off or it drops off through the purge. 

• Ms. Castilla asked if the amount adds up if they are losing multiple books. Mr. 

O’Malley confirmed yes. Ms. Edwards added that if $50 or above is owed there is 

a block on the account.  

• Ms. Castilla asked what the communication process looks like for a customer 

with a lost book. Mr. O’Malley responded that they receive an email from the 

library to encourage them to return the item to the library, with a series of 

reminders until the item moves to a lost status at which point the item is passed 

on to the collection agency which starts in own set of communications through      

email and telephone. Mr. O’Malley added that Unique Management is an agency 



 

specific to libraries, and they have a specifically gentle approach to a vulnerable 

audience who is in a tough spot. 

• Ms. Castilla asked what happens if a customer with a lost item changes their 

email address. Mr. O’Malley stated that if they change their information there is 

not a lot we can do, however the collections agency may do more work to track 

down their current contact information. 

• Ms. Castilla asked what the time-frame customers are given to respond. Mr. 

O’Malley replied that we will establish those parameters with Unique 

Management services as we set up the service.  

• Ms. Margil asked if email alone is enough to notify a customer and if alerts can 

be available on the self-checkout machine if the customer did not see the email. 

Mr. O’Malley answered our self-check machines do offer that pop-up. If a 

customer logs into their library account, they will see the missing item. Mr. 

O’Malley clarified that we no longer mail physical letters. No further questions. 

 

Ms. Castilla moved to approve the revised Policy on Uncollectible Customer Accounts. 

Ms. Margil seconded. Motion passed unanimously. 

 

13b. Fine/Fee Schedule Caris O'Malley and Nicole Edwards 

Updates include a non-resident library card fee increase to $75 annually from $42, 
based on regional cost comparison and a per-capita resident average. Collection 
agency fee set at $9.45, the lost and damaged items fee is $8 plus the cost of the book, 
the lost and damaged interlibrary loan fee is $8, a bounced check is $25 plus the 
original amount. Overdue fines in the fee schedule were removed as those were 
obsolete. 
Board Questions & Answers: 

• Ms. DeJaegher asked for clarification that it is a patron who is paying the fees. 
Mr. O’Malley confirmed yes. 

• Ms. Castilla asked if the item was sent to the collection agency that the fees 
would be $8 fee to the library plus $9.45 for the collection agency fee plus the 
cost of the item. Mr. O’Malley confirmed yes. No further questions.   

 

Mr. Stokes moved to approve the revised Fines & Fees Schedule. Ms. Margil seconded. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

13c. 2026 Staff Development Days, Library Late Opening (bi-annual)- Samantha 

Day 

Proposal to hold two half-day staff development closures in 2026, with training sessions 

from 9:00–11:30 AM and branches opening at 1:00 PM.  

 

Mr. Stokes moved to approve the 2026 Staff Development Days. Ms. Margil seconded. 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

 






